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(i-71,40teiw da44 	it4d4- it? 

lame Chairman Baker was reminded of his first defense of Nixon about a year after 

the committee stared its work and long, long after its last hearings when he was on 

"Yace the Nation" on 1.1arch 24, 1974. Baker had turned all the hounds away fron the real 

.ixon spoor Ath a limited formulation of whidITSchorr asked him, "in view c/a the fact 

that four of t,e. associates closest Lto Nixon] are now under indictment, whether you 

still ttiink it is an issue of what the President knew and when did he know it, or whether 

it is a larger issue of :Thether President presided [sic; over something..." 

This still left openixon's personal participation, a major question, but 'aker, 

after all his own comdttee's hearings in public and in secret hewed to his initial 

limitation, "No, I think it's still a question of what did the -crosident ioaowt" 

admitting that nixon is "responsible for the action of hi agents," 33akeriTadvanced 
ar^ 

his defense of 14ixon that was hi, ideP only because the media didn't want to see it a 

step further, saying "the country...wants more than legal theorem." 

Vou.1d he want norexx with a pot-smoking long-hair? 

Are the jails overfilled with men and women who Oid more than violate the law? 

But there was no protest when Baker said were violation of the law is not enough 

for the country to get laxon off its back. Nixon's impeachment assured no Republican 

successor and Baker so much wanted to be his successor! 

Baker, recognized by the White Eouse as its man, as iAixon's tapes show, was cuning 

but not obscure in the m,:ans he Chose to keep nixon unimpeaelged. Tids too-linited 

formulation is iorely one inother came in his examination of riunt. 

FroLl this much flowea. 

It was September 25, the second day of hunt's public testimony (9056) Baker asked: 

"Ci4 is„cemuixeied:.by statute precluded from involvement in domestic 
even non-domesic activity within the confines of the United states.... 
say...that the Clii was not involved in domestic activittxx? 

Hunt. Igo, sir, nor can I say that the CIA has ever stayed out of 
Senator Baker. Would you care to elaborate on that. 

xr. Hunt. I would like to consult counsel with regard to national security.Lleughterj 

affairs, and 
Can you honestly 

domestic .1,,ctivity. 



Senator Baker. Would you, please? It is any important point, really. 

hrvin chided the audience for laughing and Hunt made a longer explanation of his 
reason for wanting"to consult counsel regarding certain national security aspects at 
/east that might be involved in my reply." Baker told him "All right." 

Here the transcript shows "[Conferring with counsel. J" 

lihile Hunt was discussing whatever was in his einf with his lawyer, Sidney S. Sachs, 

The TV camera stayed on them. Their conversation was not long. They dide't have time to 

finish when ka the clever Baker made his move: 

"Senator Baker. ar. hunt, could I interrupt just for a mirrete moment. I understood 
you to say you wanted tit confer with your counsel on certain security aspects of the 
question that I put to you. To conserve time and to provide against embarrassment to you 
or breach security cmxs*daeakinns cousiderations, may I withdraw that question on the 
assurance from you and your counsel that we might oursue this that further in executive 
session? 

Hunt. Yes, sit. 
Senator Baker. AS we have clone in other national security matters. 
Could you, ar. Hunt, suggest any may to this coneittee how we night legislate 

against further intervention by the CIA in doeeetic, especially political activity 
of this country? 

gym. Hunt. Senator Baker, I believe that legislation is already on the books. How 
it could be further and better legislated. agalast, I would have no idea. 

Baker here drop red and the coy mittee. never picked up with illegal CIA activity, 

'especially political activity of this country." 

He asked hunt about Coloonle secretary havine the combination to hunt's safe and 

"Jell, if she had the combination to the safe, why was the safe drilled?" Hunt agreed 

that it was a good question," I have often wondered." 

Then Baker asked about the contents of Hunt's safe and was satisfied without meaninge 

ful answer when Hunt wantee to consult with counsel, Baker said merely, "Fine. Lets 

ship over eith i r. "unt."(911:757) 	then asked about the nissing two notebooks Hunt 

had left in his safe, notebooks John 'ean had not been askea about when he was on the 

stand and Jean later admitted filing with Hixon's personal papers anu than shredding. 

Baker prefeaced his question with, 'rota have given US a naaer of mix* and references 

to material in those notebooks." 	then asked, "wily those notebooks disappeared? 

Teat was in them that would cause them to be so sensitive if they were found or why 

they would be a candidate far destructionVWWW...?" 

Hunt's answer was explicit: "...they would provide e ready handbook by which any 



investigator Ath any resources at all could quickly determine the parameters of the 

:..mstone operation. And other operations in which I was involved, and contemplc:ted." 

iaker dropped the hot potato fast, with the lame explanotion "I would like to 

pursue that further at another time and it clay be that you could discuss that with us 

in an executive session or with an additional line of inquiry later." (9g.3757) 

This wau a brief exchange. It also was an exceedinPly aeaninffful one. 7;hen none 

of thos(., things that 1;aker said he would coin. back to were e3rer picked_ up it acant that 

his radar the committee 8 purposes u6re much lash serious than its press lei the zPolle 

to bulieve. 

Is fairnf.3s:; to hunt, he had not only volunteered more than 1'raker had bar fined for - 

he did not refuse to ans7;er a single question. He did vorr off into cxneralities when 

Baker atEked him about what was in the safe, but that did not moan the experiencea 

members of the colanittee, all lawyers, or its staff, had to b(: content, with a goy 

Hunt. It .tufting to a generality Hunt did no ::zero than siolal a reluctance to go into 

details. It was not Baker's obligation to fol ow Hunt's cues. -Lt wa. his obliagtion 

to conduct the investigation that made hin a national celebrity an6t a prL:siCiential 

uontender. 

Hothind was more essential to that investigation, the public obligation Baker assnwed 

in ac,:protini::; the coidttee assicnment, that the last specifics inhunt's nuoted answer: 

as notebooks that disappeared from his dafe would disclose 

a)"the parameters of the Gemstone operation," which 	to say the whole 

Nixon domeetic spying and dirty-works operations, of which t. caught break-in was only 

a tiny part; 

b) e "other ogee cations in which I was involved," of which we have seen only a couple 

that mere of no official interest In this or any other official investigation, all 

revelant to this comaittee's investieation; and 

c)"...the parameters of...other...operations...contemplated." 

that else Nixon's sppoks planned, whether swing, dirty-works or both, was never 

ask anzwhere by anyone, official or press, in any proceeding or interview. No word of 

any leaked. No participant ever breathed a word. 



These participants could have been imanized against punishment and asked. his is 

prucisely the phoney defense Petersen, Silbert ani their associ tes advanced when it 

became apparent that the initial prosecution was no more than another in an unended 

series of whitewashes. 

But nobody ever did it! 

jixon and hit; honer:len read these signals imuediat .ly and clearly. 

,Mixon was and remained so nervous in bin public appearances that he sweated profusely 

and repeatedly misspoke hi nsulf - until there was no doubt that this con ittee was not 

going to conduct a real investigation, that it would be content with doing little more 

than repeating what was already public but on TV so it aould he well publicized. 

tha TV interest declined, the committee just pooped out. 

Seeing all these high officials who had done so much wrong confessing some of their 

transgressions against law and society and seeing others stonewalling it, confessing 
TV 

nothing and fighting back, was a live, real-life soap opera. .4-t was first-rate fare. 

But it was not investigating, it was not informing the people and it was not laying 

a real foundation for the committee' primary function, re:eau:ending legislation to 

end this corrupting of the entire political process and with it the corrupting of 

representative society. 

Because these heprings were such sensational TV programming, like a real-life 
`'/fits 15 cm.% 	► 	/aist:  

the nation was deceived into believing that it was a real investigation. 

By now the reader should be aware that it was considerable less than this in performance 

and in content. 

This failure, designiximix and intent, not incompetence, was another and one of the 

major assurances of axon's unimpeachment. 

But because these hearings were by their nature and cast of characters so sen-

sational, there was the national deception that they were a real investigation. 

They were the opposite. 

This except from the non,-investigation by the non-questions of the not-unwilling 

Hunt is bit one example -ian example in an essential area, however. 



4 	1.41 thi.a4w4Neata iat excellent performace was the hiding of the basic fact and the 

g up A 

be,A.AtarltdilL 
The only thing the Leva/r<realtee did well was =alai covering up. 

Unless one considers its TV performance. 

That was indispensible in the continuing of the covering up that began with the 

White House and involved all the agencies of justice, prosecutorial and investigatory. 
7-- The c- Acumft committee made effective use of TV. It came accross like Gangbusters; and 

the people believed their servants in the Senate were doing their job well. But in 

essential truth. It was a prcoess in which the committee devoted itself to dramatizing 

the old that had, leaked been and burying as much as it could of the "new" evidence. 

 

The comas  ttee that a on axon was a  • e  

es aga e enu e, 	 atic. 

Wiceoame a kind of adjunct of the press, performing a reportorial function with 

superficial competence, considerable attractiveness and with world-wide attention. 

A case of this nature can be proven against the committee with almost any of its 

witnesses and almost any part of its hearings. It was by no means uncommon for more to 

have been available from a moderately diligent reading of the press than was in its 

testimony. Of these many possible illustrations, few are more comprehensible and significant 

that its handling - by which I mean mishandling - of the CIA witnesses, 

here the Senatorial heavy-weights and their swollen staff that when it did well 

leaked what was being suppressed performed the next-to-impossible, suppressing aat was 
objectives 

public. Because its witnesses had identical 	t suppression in their own and not 

always identical interests - and because these were all witnesses trained to dissemble - 

the witnesses coli.abprated. But even then it could not have happened had not the media 

allowed it to happen by simply not reporting what it could and should have reparted, 

what was readily available to it. 9 ttaikt-fatariat (4 a -)11..elc,, 4(4( Wi"-  

Wilnl, 	wELL m 	 ; rtluk.k. 
14-1./) viLtt t14 	foc„ 



They all walked an eggs. 

They broke none. 

 
 

 

 
 

The character of these witnessds was unique. No Hollywaood superdooper, no 

Broadway play, no TV spectacular, had ever boasted such a cast: 

The former Director of Cenral Intelligence; 

Two former Deputy Directors, Central Intelligence, both generals and one then 

the Commandant of the fable arine Corps; 

Gao-Swsecret agent who had helped overthrow a friendly, democratic government, 

had tried without success to overthrown another one at least, and had lusted to 

assassinate the head of anther state; 
/tic twc, 

Jame secret agent who had been involved in some of the more delicate of CIA's 
/A 

k1 fikaz 	1(44- 4t. 
6lfret44 ineP4 

And four Cuban operativps also caught, all Ath story-book pasts. tiptilt.41 4114-‘ Caq(lik- I IA I i` 0111-i 04e id-W Iktegit(d• ). ah4 alviateaterk 
tr--)exesm—at-Tterat,-..,e319-7460e.E44 involved in the fiasco of tho Bay of Pigs. 

we will never know all who were in some way involved in the 

official investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy, my investigations 

prove that no fewer than three were, with more likely. 

60/1/  
And this is to say nothing about the uninvestigated 

4 
unt effort to exploit ii 

that crime for the most sordid political purposes by faking secret cables designed to 

make it alvead that 'resident .i•ennedy had been behind the assassination of South Vietnamese 

Dictator 4iem and his st m,trosiper chieftain brotherNhu. The natural consequences of 
1111-eAt 

Bind 	 Hunt's 
this infamy, performed as part of ' iixon sppokery, was to establish a manufactured 

motive for the JFK assassination, retribution for the Diem,-Nhu assassinations. 

all this and iiixon's connections with it the irrtPler committee managed to avoid 

putting together and putting into the proper and necessary context while simultaneously 

avoiding the obvious investigation. At the same time it avoided the equally obvious 

and no less essential investigation of the wholesale illegalities and improprieties 

of the CIA. 

proper missions and had been caughtp in the act of breaking in; 



Hiding and protecting as the Fermi= committee did in CIA- Nixon areas was a 

truly virtuouo performance requiring and getting the collaboration of an enormous 

cast of players. It was s script no playright would have d5  red. 

And they pulled it off. 

'1]xamination of the testimony and comparing it with what was not gt 
la rf aL AWL/ -400r t  11) e roi/a 451441.04,- 

gom; into when it ,ias taken - what was suppressed - tells he ghatly story of how the 
J.."^ 

country has no protections at all when ail those who have dette. protectuve responsibilities 

combine to hide, whether for some self-cone ived high purpose like "national interest" 
r V1  a I n 1,010.14)1k-a- 	4'13- e 44_ , 

or from 	 e. 

_ 
eor than the protection of Nixon and his gang were the result. 

fte 
rPeelAeewae-reiii-l..1-4=fher jeopardy to the whole system of society. 

Totalitarianism was advance by it. And those who did advance totalitarianism by 

these melfeesances, non-feasances and misfeasances are among those who had most loudly 

proclaimed their unending dedication to a free society. 

pi 

en earlier example parallels and reletee to what Baker here superessed. 't is 

the official Nixon Gestapo plan, an Ameriform version he did approve. It came to be 

called the "Huston" plan because former YAF leader Tom Gharles Huston was his coordinator 

of it. -et was Nixon's plan. It provided for the official doing of just about everything 

Hitler did, except for the crematoria and concentration camps. The Hunt/Liddy gang later 

did many of these things. The Huston plan included unlimited bruglaries, surveillances, 

bugging, tapping, mell interceptions, interferences in all basic eights. And even the 

burglaries of foreign embassies, what the Nixon crew did and the various committees, 

knowing it, as we have seen, suppressed. 

John J-Jean, who had been in on this and had worked out a subsequent program with 
xeroxes of 

John h.itchell - for "our docestic intelligence operation" H(3111335-45) took/the entire 

elite House on these fascist operations with him. IIe gave them to Judge Sirica, who 

gave them to the coeeittee. (3E1060) Seantor Lowell Welcher who eoro than anyone 

else on the coanitee deserves praise for effort, opened the afternoon hearing of 



Tuesday, June 26, 1973 - his first opportunity to question Doan - by auking Dean about 

'41at in his opening statement 'ean had described as "the project...to restructure.., 

jItelligence...The revised domestic intelligence plan...for the President."(3H1055ff) 

accuments were uni&:nt:Lfiea when they were, on Welcher's insistence (3111059), 

entered into the record(3h1062), without any meanineul description. 

It is Baker again who was super-cautious over this phoney preoccupation with fake 

"national security." lie proposed and Ervin Lwre,d 	"sbsolutely" that 'jean confer v;ith 

his lawyers "on these documents" with no further reason or explanation. The committee 

then recessed so ti could be done. (3E1061) 

Thenidentification" of these really important papers is no more than "true copies 

with certain deletions of matters relating to foreign intelligence, a e being true copies 

of the rirldrum. do!::',:rhuts you delivered, to Judge irica."(3111061) 

-'his could mean something, at most, to ')an and Sirica only. Wot to those at 

the hearing, nut to those 	watched on TV, or to the small number who who read the 

transcripts. Uhen dean said they were those documents they were marked LxLibits 35 

through 42 (3111062). Parts are printed, expurgated, (31113 (3E1319-38) 

The transcript here is deceptive. There was another of which there is no description 

anywhere. The court reporter and the con dittee s editor combined to omit even the fact 

that Exhibit 43 was entered into the record. It can be a single sheet or zul entire 

file cabinet of papers. There is no way of lmo,cinc from the tancript, which makes no 

mention of it at all. But because more attention bight be attracted if there were no 

accounting for 2xhibit 43 at 	the table of contents (3Hv) notes inconspicuonsl that 

it was "submitted for iCehtification only, not for publication, and will be retained in 

the files of the con ittee." 

There was no genuine qestions of "national security" or "foreign intelligence" in 

any of these exhibits except for the unknwon Exhibit 43. 1  hive cos pared what the 

coma tee did not suppress with wilt had been leakedand published three nonths earlier. 

O 	 on iv cnd there were more stories on this - The 14eu York 	of 

June 7 and rye HaAtikilkon Post of 4une 27-printed more:  than the condttee did? 



Incredible as it may seem, this committee actually suppressed my masid.ng in .y.rox. n.s 

what netigRa-oers 	thr_ee months qarlier! 

It begin,s with the very first .11try of the very first of these exhibits (3111319) 

:there everything in the basic plan headed 	 Icwal-11:Ts  OU L.M.,LLICUICL; 

..!4,r,[2'210-:J" (and thLi is truly Orwellivn beCaUSe it was not "-/'estrPi7its" that was 

su,resed) is unblemished -white e,)ace. There is no text at all until "fl. 

;';1 - pcp arJ1. Ponetrat-Lpng,,,Lpn.4- 	(":511n1q) 

ins coittee that was to ._;pose supprossed the content of the first 25 pages. of 

ia-xon's plan for a po,ice state. 

Other loaked documunts it iolored entirely.  I hkte:. copies that were stolen. One 

part that was masked later becanu n cquse celebre bgimdng Ath the January 12, 1974 

is:3ues of the sahle two paprs. It w,.s the story of the Fonts .an spying an .5"eqrqtay of, 

3.1,ae qr! 

They really stole his not secret files, as a long series of news stories dis- 

clos,  thereafter. 

How conspiratorial can even a axon administration get when a  Secretary of State 

denies the military the knoulo6ge of policy it feels it requires to dt:fend the country 

or when he bliJves th security of the country reouires hint to ke,p secrets from the 

mUitary7 

Lnd what kind of "investigation" suppresses so much, this and that of which it 

is not t-pical, the administrations plans against its o. a citizens? 

The "Huston" plan of laxons sp:cifie2 -:.hat his Hunt-Liddy gangsters  did on a smaller 

scale. 

There 	a book-? end 	chapter analysin..; this policu-stat pion of lixon's in the 

boob that grew to long. Because I  did not want to rely on newsl)apers versions and 
friend 

brYfore the transcripts wore Iwinted z asked a Senator /who is both a moderate and a 

strong opponent of any authoritarianial to obtain xeroxes of only what the Times aad Post 

nad printed and in which there were typographical errors. He assigned a member of his 

staff to ask the committee. The staff member was refused copis of th public record- 



Were there any question of the relevance of all of this to impeachment and to the 

Watergate comnittec assigned responsibilities it was oficially ended July 19,1974 

when the Ho ut3e Judiciary Committee issued its draft of it pcachment charges and in 

conuectim with it pu aish ed all these sujwressed documents." 



iv 

even though it had already been published not less than a half-million times! 

The Senator tried in person. lie also was refused! 

Perhaps there may have been a legitimate "national security" factor in superessed 

Exhibit 43. I know of no case and I have personal experience with many, including in 

litigation, in which this invocation of "national security" was legitimate. I have had 

marry pages of such documents delivered to me after the fake incantation. nut if it 

could have been true of Exhibit 43, could it possibly have been true of what had been 

so widely published? 

?els is an insight into the actual workings of the committee that is so completely 

opposite its public image no carefully cultivated on TV, where the eye-z sows wobbled 

:such indignant outrage. Behind the scenes this committee was one of the, larger-scale 

suppressors, which in itself enable Nixon's unimpeachment. 

It is necessary for those not familiar with the way it all worked to understand 

what Baker accomplished for Nixon in his self-aborting of his questioning of hunt and 

for what he later did. 

then Hunt said without any effort to hide that his notebooks held what would expose 

the ehole Gemstone operation, those other uninduitifed operations he had been part of 

and those planned, instead of dropping; it Baker should have gone into each of these 

because each was uprt of the committee's job. These notebooks held the names, addresses 

and thones of other people aunt used, but no single cuestion was asked about them, either. 

When Bunt had said no more than that he wanted to consult eith his lawyer about whether 

there "might" be "national security aspects" in his response to a question having to do 
lawless 
withw operations, before he could consult and reply -without waiting to see if there even 

mie;,ht be a question in the lawyer's mind; Baker suddenly gadreciatiammskdal felt the urge 

"to conserve time" and "to provide against embarrassment to you" - a sp-confessed 

felon engaged in the most subversive illeeyelities faker was supposed to be investigating - 

and afraid of "mddintresecurity considerations" - all before the lawyer could have an 

opinion that the commitee did not have to accept in any event. 

Instead Baker withdrew the question. 

In this way the quick-thiraing ilaker accomplished two objectives: he kept all of this 



testimony that Writ could and should have given, only Dart of which is in earlier 

chanters o-j7 this book, fruc being in the record and from being available to the 

nationwide audience and he retained personal control of that he could thereafter use 

in whatever way he saw fit. 

Hunk had tetified that the CIA was engaged in illegal "domestic activity" end 

that it always had been -that it never "stayed out of domestic activity."(9113756) 

Baker had asked him to elaborate. 

.Anfl then Bpker, not Hunt acia not on hunt' lawyer's request, decided against it. 

This means only an affirmative desil:e to supprefyl. '61: came to mean a desire to 

delibe ately deceived, misuse, defame and corrupt, while keeping it all out of the 

public record. 

This, remember, was September 26, 1973. There came a time .::hen raker released his 

oun report, after much leaking of deliberately falsifications of it. The date becomes 

inportant. 

As with the Uolson cooperative enterprise, it should be addressed as close to 

chronologically as possible. 

first there was an attempted ,eplubican allegation that ,inder LBJ and with the (J-In 

there was a nmocratic 1..atergate. Lt was an uldmaginative invention that attracteo 

attention for several days. Wiat was ioe.ginativ( was 1-k..L'er t s arran,,in an exclusive 

leak to The Uashinton Post of the fake. This put the Post and Uooduard and ljernstein 

in a delicate position. If they did not use the story from an authoritative source they 

could be charged with bias in using leaks selectively, against .republicans ancl Iiimon 

only. but because they had trouble believing the story, the editors were ap;xehensive 

about using it. The Post had folIo;ted the policy of not using what it could not E,et 

confirmed by at least one y,ource whose credibility was good. -uedause it had followed tis 

authenticating policy, it had an exceptuonal record for accuracy on the- most delicate 
the caution 

stories. However, tt also cost the paper several scoops when it could not verify what 

it has picked up aiL, would not use unverified leaks, regardless of source. 

It had no canfinaation of this :Baker leak but it feared the accousationo if it cad 



print the story. Its position was more embarrassing because the leak included the 

eiccusation that Woodward Had Bennett as a source and in return for bennett's services 

orotocted him by not u6ing stories adverse to his interest. or against his desire. This 

had been obvious. -e rom my personal experience already recounted it included the CLavalso. 

audxwasxt L:Ezz.rize-alZlyzecill.timmattlExcsi'zttrez=malablzeatortarxrptataxxtlustzmiImaxEraltmaiiaarteki 

lia2oziaizf2ant2m looduard and -ernstein had both decline to print lo6itimatu hunt 

storios I nave them early on, including bin deLoss±ic-intelligence role am: his ax,ihition 

to assassinate Castro. They also declined to use or to follow up on my evidence that 

ullen/Bennet was a CIA operation. Uoodward personal 0'  imec'L he could not find Flax 
operations 

Littauer in new York and was unable to find any hunt connection with the CIA and book.- 

publishers in the United States. Littauer could have been found in a phone directory 
published 

and in the standard sources, as a friend who never finished. high school did for me 

wh..n T shed him to copy the relevant pages for me in tilt:. how York i-ublic 1:_brar.Y. 

4ter some agonizing the editors went ahead with the story, It was published December 

20, 1973. Because of the position in which the Post was and because those who follwed it 

up were in a pusition to come closer to indicating sources who in turn had an op,-,ortunity 

to clarify or add to what the Post printed, they are quoted. 
banner 	small 	(Fred. Post) 

The Docalpber 21 headline in our/local paper on the Associated Press story read, 

"Coixsoirator Reveals He Spied on Coldwater in 1964 Campaign." The 14:w York Tin Ed headed 
same day's 
tie/story it had assigned to David E. Rosenbaum "Hunt Said to Tell Investigators He Spied 

On Goldwater in 1964." The first seven paragraphs of his story report straightforwardly 

that Baker alleged and its claimed basis: 'al- marked in blue. 

This has its inspiration in a i.iixon fake, that the FisI had spied on Goldwater and 

tapped his phones for LBJ during that same earapaitga. But neither the Times.  nor AP noted 

that swing on Goldwater -would have Hunt working ai.;inst his ownm man.hunt is farther 

to the right in his extreme political views than Goldwater. This Baker yarn is also a 

direct and unimaginative copy of testimony the col.ittoe had taken in public, the 
ee,01(0-41 

reality that hunt had worked with two spies inside the camps of the Democratic 

contenders during the 1972 cami.eign. "Fat Jack" John R. Buckley and Tom (regory. They 

stole exactly this kind of cam.1,)aign information. 
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(Bukley testified October 9, 197::). lie was a furrier FBI agent and at the time he 

was a axon. spy inside the l'emocratic party he was a 'axon employee, chief of the 

inspec.tion division of the Office of Economic 'JRI,ortunity. He was never charged for 

this offense. Instead he was found to be doing; exactly the sane kind of political 

intelligence for a sup nosed non-partisen Republican member of the house Judiciary 

Cori it tee, Lawrence ilogan,, durin.
,3 Hotxo,' s re-election campaign, is. duly, 1974,   2' Lis 

coincided with that committeelf. deliberations on bmpeaching Ilixon.(11H4435ff;Pcst9/26t-0; 

.LP 7/17/74) 

Unde.,,
.- normal conditions this story would have been discounted not only because it 

is 	
ogical but because it was mkt the report of what is suposed to 

	transpited not 

the way the comeittee was supposed to work. It was a partisan operation from the reports: 

the "epublican staff only present, in Baker's personal rathe.. than the coto_aitteo
ls 

offices and with the 'witness not under oath. .1.a)  Mooted "A. Republican comittee source" 

as telling it that "Baker, mi:w77;.ty 1 :flunsel :'red 	Tnovpson and assistant flublority 

counsel Donald ;janders have been:linterviewin Runt in. connection with their probe into 

that area 'and other donestic 0:a operations.'" 

r2he time of this alleged but non-e-xistent LI3J "16-atergate" was outside the conudttee's 

jurisdiction. 1.1ven where Haldeman'F record was material to its investigation, the coHmittee 

with :LijAon 
de,clincti to permit him to be questioned by a Dencoratic member on his conviction/for 

Tdatergate-type locix 
fraudulQuat activities f)..0 rixon's 1962 campaign for governor of 

California. The comLdttee was limited to the 1972 cau-Paigi. 
AP,  s account also discloses that when these inter7fiews in Bt-dcer' s office were held, 

"the majority was not told about it at the time." The majority or Democratic stefi.' was 

not even 
told about this until the story was about to appear. (I' Post 

12/21/73) 

Iteembaum interviewed "Democratic members of the con:itee stafffi 	notes_ 	t 

runt was exhaustively questioned before his public testimony last September and he 

never mentioned gathering infomation about hr. Goldwater.Y iloreover,there were inc:ications 

that 	"Lint never evm told his first two lawyers...Bit-PG/Jan and...Sachs, and that  ie 

certainly had not mentioned the matter to the special tiat.A"gate prosecutor. ei 



J y the t:Lie of this fale aefense of 	Jill Buckler had taken over Eunt's le6a1 

defense: 

Tt 	:.,ont, was accompanied. to the -Baker interview by a new attorney, 

Snyder of 2iltiviore, who 	not answer questions today about what 11L- i been said at 

he interview. ill.. IlLrot now has still anotho:.:' attorney, C. Dickernan 

Dur,..1,-ley, Jr., the columnist, who is a 	n:.:: of hr. hunt, arranged for lij 	i11j. to 

r...prOsOrit him. " (TiLies 12/21/73) 

Rosf:mbaula intor-vicwed. "Democri,ttic officials who wfre e.:oecte0. -with sr, 'ohnsonTs 

1964 campaign" they denied, the whole scheme and haa never even biard of hunt then. 

rat, "U-oldwater rej:useil to be interviewed" after the story 

appeared in that day's Poste, C2iiN4s 12/21/75) 

Once liaLer maniDulate.:.. the Iiixon uenemy " lost into printi.n.  an  atta4 on itself and 

the 1.'emocrats the Post laid In 	.oLat ,“podward declined to do when I tiolo him right 

Erit,:r the stozy fix.;Jt broke in 1972, what he arid was impossible. his cane out in the 

zost's r±ezy follow-up story. 	rr.:,...fiinc.; of thk:-.. part of the ..;tory the Pest front- 

.2:tge5 has its source denyinc; ..hat it ears its source had told it and clon.L.radin; into 

nothinL,ness the ohurLe it had fluSu a .-;ainst Lai for usiN; the 	 of 

oPeration, the part t at rue. CL.,4.,ii;ned to r he rirton look no worse than 

hi-11 1: 	pol 	rke-4.1. fl b:lun. 

here is no coldi.., :nt in this unsizmO article. How:ver, by riuotin:::; Baker it J.eevos no 

floubt - ,hat ja'hor's activities -V122 11±r Outside any proper coadttee aLthority and 

beyond any authority IL.: L.:(1.: lil-:atiltked 1 

nest tha .t could beattributed to 11111t sehs to 'lave bc,.,-n awttirr copi:..f.; of what 
his 

was released to the n:-..!spapers and had no cni:oction ;ith 4-d3J or tra et:maim: marked 2 

hat hunt was reaIl..,y doing then followed: marked. 3 

One editor of the Post believed this prtblished "assistance" to the 1̀/4..a.o. had to do 

sith book.:..; about Vietnam. In those days it could. have 1-Le.,-2. 	only one of to thin, 

neither of which coal: hav:.,  required anything like "10 ir 12 enployees." The In did 

. ant books promotinL,. this government line on the war published.. It did riot want those 

espousing contrary veins to au.;ear. 



H
u
n
t's testim

o
n
y
, alth

o
u
g
h
 

not in detail. G
oldw

ater said 
th

a
t h

e
 h

a
d
 n

o
 in

d
ic

a
tio

n
 

th
at th

e "su
rv

eillan
ce" d

is-
c
u
sse

d
 b

y
 H

u
n
t in

v
o
lv

e
d
 

b
u
g
g
in

g
, o

r an
y
 in

v
estig

a-
tio

n
 in

to
 h

is p
riv

ate, fin
an

-
cial or dom

estic affairs. 
01,  A

nother com
m

ittee source 
said

 th
at H

u
n
t h

ad
 n

o
t in

d
i-

f c
a
te

d
 th

a
t w

ire
ta

p
p
in

g
 vat 

Ireavesdropping w
as used, °o

r 
th

at th
e "su

rv
eillan

ce" in
-

v
o
lv

ed
 an

y
th

in
g
 m

o
re th

an
 

th
e p

ick
-u

p
 o

p
eratio

n
 fro

m
 

G
o
ld

w
ater h

ead
q
u
arters. A

t 
least tw

o
 so

u
rces said

 th
at 

H
u
n
t "v

o
lu

n
teered

" th
e in

- 

fo
rm

atio
n
 ab

o
u
t th

e  in
fo

r-
m

atio
n
 w

ith
o
u
t b

ein
g
 p

ro
d
-

d
ed

 to
 d

iscu
ss it. 

A
cco

rd
in

g
 to

 a co
m

m
ittee 

so
u
rce, H

u
n
t p

ro
v
id

ed
 little 

d
etail ab

o
u
t th

e o
p
eratio

n
 

e
x
c
e
p
t th

a
t it in

v
o
lv

e
d
 

"press releases, travel sched-
ules, that sort of thing." T

his 
source said H

unt testified he 
w

a
s a

lso
 su

p
p
o
se

 to
 g

e
t 

"o
th

er in
fo

rm
atio

n
" b

u
t th

at 
H

u
n
t g

av
e n

o
 d

etails as to
 

w
h
at it w

as or how
 it W

U
 to 

be obtained. 
R

ep
. L

u
cien

 N
. N

ed
zi (D

-
M

ic
h
.), c

h
a
irm

a
n
 o

f th
e
 

H
o
u
se A

rm
ed

 S
erv

ice In
tel- 

lig
en

ce su
b
co

m
m

ittee, said
 

y
esterd

ay
 th

at h
e h

ad
 ask

-
ed

 th
e C

IA
 fo

r an
y
 in

fo
rm

a-
tio

n
 o

n
 H

u
n
t's activ

ities as 
d
escrib

ed
 in

 h
is secret testi-

m
o
n
y
 b

efo
re th

e W
aterg

ate 
com

m
ittee. 

N
eelzi, w

h
o
 said

 h
e w

as 
"d

u
b
io

u
s" o

f th
e testim

o
n
y
 

as rep
o
rted

 in
 W

ed
n
esd

ay
 

ed
itio

n
s o

f T
h
e W

ash
in

g
to

n
 

P
o
st, sa

id
 th

a
t th

e
 C

IA
 

w
as search

in
g
 its files fo

r 
in

fo
rm

atio
n
. F

ro
m

 early
 in

-
dications, N

edzi said, "T
here 

is n
o
 o

n
e
 in

 a
 p

o
sitio

n
 o

f 
au

th
o
rity

 w
h
o
 can

 su
b
stan

-
lia

te
 th

e
 sto

ry
." 

H
unt H

ad M
inor R

ole in '64, H
ill U

nit T
old 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

, F
ro

m
 A

l, 

"I k
n
ew

 th
at w

e w
ere g

et- 
ting G

oldw
ater's speeches . 

the stuff that w
as going to the 

press," C
ooper said. "H

ow
 the 

h
e
ll it g

o
t th

e
re

, I d
o
n
't 

know
." C

ooper said he "never 
bad the pleasure" of m

eeting 
H

unt. 
H

u
n
t w

as q
u
estio

n
ed

 p
ri-

m
arily

 b
y
 th

e R
ep

u
b
lican

 
m

in
o
rity

 staff. S
en

. H
o
w

ard
 

H
. B

ak
er Jr. (R

-T
en

n
.), th

e 
vice-chairm

an, has expressed 
a co

n
tin

u
in

g
' in

terest in
 th

e 
p
o
ssib

le ro
le o

f th
e C

IA
 in

 
th

e W
aterg

ate affair. 
B

ak
er said

 last n
ig

h
t, "I 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
 p

re
se

n
t p

la
n
s to

 
p
u
rsu

e th
is lin

e o
f in

q
u
iry

." 
A

cco
rd

in
g
 to

 a so
u
rce clo

se 
to

 H
u
n
t, th

e m
ain

 to
p
ic o

f 
discussion betw

een the m
in-

o
rity

 sta
ff a

n
d
 H

u
n
t h

a
s 

b
een

 C
IA

 d
o
m

estic o
p
era-

tions. 
B

ak
er ack

n
o
w

led
g
ed

 th
at 

su
c
h
 In

q
u
irie

s, u
n
le

ss re
-

lated
 to

 th
e W

aterg
ate af-

fair, are b
ey

o
n
d
 th

e sco
p
e 

o
f th

e
 se

le
c
t c

o
m

m
itte

e
's 

m
an

d
ate fro

m
 th

e S
en

ate. 
"T

h
ere's n

o
 ju

risd
ictio

n
 u

n
-

less y
o
u
 stretch

 th
e p

o
in

t," 
B

ak
er said

. 
E

lizabeth M
cIntosh, a for- 

m
er C

IA
 em

ploye w
ho w

ork- 
ed. w

ith H
unt in a dow

ntow
n 

W
ash

in
g
to

n
 o

ffice in
 1

9
6
4
, 

said yesterday that she under-
stood that G

oldw
ater speech-

is w
ere n

o
t d

eliv
ered

 to
 th

e 
W

hite H
ouse but instead w

ere 
delivered to C

IA
 headquarters 

in L
angley, V

a. 
"It w

a
s ju

st to
 k

e
e
p
 in

 
to

u
ch

 w
ith

 w
h
at w

as g
o
in

g
 

on," M
rs. M

cIntosh said. "If 
it had anything to do w

ith the 
W

h
ite H

o
u
se, I'm

 su
re h

e 
(H

u
n
t) w

o
u
ld

 h
av

e to
ld

 u
s. 

H
e w

ould have bragged about 

1-4 
S

h
e said

 th
at H

u
n
t w

as 
part of a C

IA
 cover office at 

5 		
1
7
th

 S
treet an

d
 P

en
n
sy

lv
a- 

nia A
venue that consisted of 

1
0
 o

r 1
2
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s w

h
o
 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 c

o
n
ta

c
t w

ith
 

p
u
b
lish

ers w
h
o
 w

ere assist-
in

g
 th

e C
IA

. H
u
n
t to

ld
 th

e 
c
o
m

m
itte

e
 sta

ff th
a
t h

e
 

w
o
rk

ed
 fo

r a C
IA

 b
ran

ch
 

called
 th

e D
o
m

estic O
p
era-

tions D
ivision w

hich w
as set 

up In the early 1960s. 
H

u
n
t to

ld
 th

e co
m

m
ittee 

staff th
at th

e actu
al p

ick
-u

p
 

w
a
s d

o
n
e
 b

y
 a

 se
c
re

ta
ry

 
n
am

ed
 C

o
n
n
ie H

ick
s. M

iss 
H

ick
s, w

h
o
 is n

o
w

 m
arried

 
and is M

rs. M
azerov, of S

tate 
C

o
lleg

e, P
a., said

 last n
ig

h
t 

in
 a

 te
le

p
h
o
n
e
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 
th

at sh
e d

id
 p

erfo
rm

 co
u
rier 

w
o
rk

 w
h
en

 sh
e w

o
rk

ed
 fo

r 
th

e C
IA

, b
u
t th

at sh
e co

u
ld

 
n
o
t recall p

ick
in

g
 u

p
 an

y
 

m
aterials fro

m
 G

o
ld

w
ater 

h
ead

q
u
arters. S

h
e sh

e h
ad

 
n
ev

er tak
en

 an
y
th

in
g
 sh

e 
p
ic

k
e
d
 u

p
 to

 th
e
 W

h
ite

 
H

o
u
se o

r th
e E

x
ecu

tiv
e O

f-
fice B

uilding. 
"I m

ight have picked it up 
fro

m
 so

m
eo

n
e else, lik

e in
 a 

hotel room
," she said. W

hen 
ask

ed
 if sh

e recalled
 a d

aily
 

p
ick

-u
p
 fro

m
 an

y
 p

erso
n
 in

 
th

e sam
e p

lace d
u
rin

g
 th

e 
p
erio

d
 o

f th
e cam

p
aig

n
, sh

e 
said she did not. 

r
R

e
fe

rrin
g
 to

 H
u
n
t's re

-
p
o
rted

 
p
o
rte

d
 te

stim
o
n
y
 o

n
 h

e
r 

7
 ro

le, M
iss H

ick
s said

, "I'm
 

[
su

re h
e w

o
u
ld

n
't h

av
e said

 I 
h
a
d
 d

o
n
e
 so

m
e
th

in
g
 if I 

h
ad

n
't ... I co

n
sid

er h
im

 to
 

b
e a m

an
 o

f g
reat in

teg
rity

." 
oe

 
H

u
n
t rep

o
rted

ly
 to

ld
 th

e 
co

m
m

ittee staff th
at im

m
e-

d
iately

 after G
o
ld

w
ater w

as 
n
o
m

in
ated

 in
 1

9
6
4
, h

e w
as 

to
ld

 to
 p

ick
 u

p
 all p

u
b
licly

 
re

le
a
se

d
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 a

t 
G

o
ld

w
ater h

ead
q
u
arters 

a
n
d
 ta

k
e
 it to

 th
e
  W

h
ite

 
H

o
u
se to

 C
o
o
p
er. H

u
n
t re-

p
o
rte

d
ly

 sa
id

 th
a
t h

e
 o

b
-

jected
, as a G

o
ld

w
ater R

e-
p
u
b
lican

, b
u
t w

as to
ld

 to
 d

o
 

ti anyw
ay. 	

. 
G

o
ld

w
ater said

 o
n
 W

ed
-

nesday 
th

at 
h
e
 k

n
e
w

 o
f 

W
aterg

ate co
n
sp

irato
r E

. 
H

o
w

a
rd

 H
u
n
t's a

lle
g
e
d
 

"surveillance" of S
en. B

arry 
G

oldw
ater (R

-A
riz.) during 

th
e 1

9
6
4
 p

resid
en

tial cam
-

p
aig

n
 co

n
sisted

 o
f h

av
in

g
 a 

secretary
 p

ick
 u

p
 p

ress re-
le

a
se

s, sp
e
e
c
h
e
s, tra

v
e
l 

sch
ed

u
les an

d
 o

th
er m

ateri-
als at R

epublican headquar-
ters, acco

rd
in

g
 to

 reliab
le 

acco
u
n
ts o

f H
u
n
t's secret 

testim
o
n
y
 to

 th
e S

en
ate se- 

(

lect W
atergate com

m
ittee. 

A
lthough H

unt's activities 
carried

 o
u
t w

h
ile h

e w
as a 

C
IA

 ag
en

t, w
ere o

rig
in

ally
 

d
escrib

ed
 to

 T
h
e W

ash
in

g
-

to
n
 P

o
s
t a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

 
"su

rv
eillan

ce" o
p
eratio

n
 o

f 
G

o
ld

w
ater o

n
 o

rd
ers fro

m
 

th
en

 P
resid

en
t L

y
n
d
o
n
 B

. 
Jo

h
n
so

n
, th

e so
u
rce o

f th
at 

in
fo

rm
atio

n
 d

eclin
ed

 in
i- 

tially to provide any details. 
Y

e
ste

rd
a
y
, th

e
 sa

m
e
 

J 'm
um

, w
ho cannot be identi-

fie
d
 u

n
d
e
r a

 p
ro

m
ise

 o
f 

confidentiality, 	
acknow

l- 
e
d
g
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 q

u
e
stio

n
e
d
 

a
g
a
in

 th
a
t H

u
n
t h

a
d
 'd

e
l 

scrib
ed

 a p
ick

-u
p
 o

p
eratio

n
 

fro
m

 G
o
ld

w
ater h

ead
q
u
ar-

ters to
 th

e W
aterg

ate co
in

-
m

ittee staff an
d
 h

ad
 

pro-
ided •few

 details. 
T

h
e so

u
rce also

 d
en

ied
 

say
in

g
 th

at P
resid

en
t Jo

h
n
-

so
n
 h

ad
 in

itiated
 th

e o
rd

er 
for the operation. 

A
cco

rd
in

g
 to

 reliab
le ac-' 

co
u
n
ts, H

u
n
t testified

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

ittee staff t h
 a t th

e 
sp

eech
es an

d
 p

ress releases 
w

ere delivered to C
hester L

. 
C

ooper, a W
hite H

ouse aide 
to

 P
resid

en
t Jo

h
n
so

n
 w

h
o
 

w
o
rk

ed
 o

n
 fo

reig
n
 p

o
licy

 
m

atters. 
C

o
o
p
er last n

ig
h
t d

en
ied

 
a
n
y
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f a
 C

IA
 

"surveillance" of S
en. G

old-
w

a
te

r d
u
rin

g
 th

e
 tim

e
 h

e
 

w
as the R

epublican nom
inee 

for P
resident. 

See C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

, A
6, C

ol. 

H
u

n
t's R

ole in
 1964 

post 
inor, H

ill U
nit Told 

t
. 
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aiyoarent12,,  had conducted some investigation because he renorted that 11u/it's 

file shows bin to hi;v(.; been ill during t'ais riod Lunt wa.,..; hospitalized from 

October 12 th:r.-.0L01 16 and then was ):.rantecL leave until 1:ocember 8. That this was 

really a medical Inv:: and not a dodge for spooking is co firmed by 	reports 

and L-rays. liodzil a sh:Tticism was increased by thu fact that in some 270 pages of 

testi:quay taken froLl Lunt in June, before his L-atereate cimoittee testLiony i?.nu 

faGod a :3011-imicc: of ap to 35 yL;ars that would be reduced if he were cooperative, he 

"aplxaared to be2ire to 'aveal eversythine but Dade no reference to any politici .1 

)ioivage activity in 1964 even though ha voluni-A-lorea p;tEe after page of mjniscencos 

about 	 12/21/73) 



'2:to l'ost found and inter-viewed Hunt's "spy." Liao had no recolloctim okeztt at all 

of what by now had ciirri-, ni-heki. to no mor.:: than u,ettin;s the. texts of .oublic ope,:ches 

ed 4 Goldwater :lade: 	mark  

`,- he was a -uunt fa.ithful: r1tt.'1,:e.(1 

Therk followed a de.scr*tion of what hunt 	saidto have said he "pickecrAs up" 

and for which he allegedly noedod a CIA. "courier"- "all publicly-released information 

at (;oldwater headquarters." 

"--diother 	source' to 	the Post "that hunt had not ilidicated that ,.:iretappinE,.,. 

or cavesdror)pinz was used—CUM: two sources said that hunt "volutecred"chF: infer-

mat:.on about the information sic, without b•-e?n6 i)rodded to discuss it. Accorc..ini g to a 

cam. ittee source Hunt porvided little detail." 

ovs--sight compiittee chairman iiedzi had heard t1a talc and "had asked the 01A 

for any information on Hunt's activities as described in his secret te.-Aimony. 

was "dubious'..." lie said there was no confiriat:.on from the (Zii. 

This wa,4 not because ths CZ., could not confirm the part about the "book" operation 

or about the cltindestine office.. I had no trouble at all locatinL it. In a transcript 
"OIL cover 

of a hunt conversation I had he also had given the location of this/office " as "at 

17th Street and Pen:dsylvania jorenue" but it was west of thu corner, in that block. 

p ,,,frAaf::niter Hobert C. iiayabrd took the Post to ta;.ilz for what h.: 6id not describe 

as allowir itself to be misused by ijrker or as what can be called Baker's personal 

.satire sating. In it 	also exposed Goldwater's part in still new Itepublican dirty-work,s 

Llhich he also did not characterize. iia:..nard was unsympathetic to the Posts compromised 

position ihich had been deliberately contrived for it: lil-marked 1 (Fast 1/17/74) His 

pres;ntatio::, of "the other side" i6norLid thin an ddress'ed the second—source p2licy only: 

raarked 2 

The was not Jaker'L; only overt defense of laxon, lie sought to exploit altw=a7e. 
1.1t. sup tressed parts of the "tiliston" papers to the sale end. %cause tbj-e■Linhincer flap 

el at- 
dod 00010 out much later it is 	that raker was up to another dirty trick because F./kit . 

VA ')14,6 u  111 	4,4' ;fru 	,01-01.,i,va-d--0 -to g id-to, wit ett.,,bitkac. 140,  6Er r7 . 
simply can't have the meaning he atlxibuted to:1=d.. The Post page-one kezr&mphi.-14-s 



Robert C. Maynard 

It Takes' 't -71 

Two to Tell 
The Tale 

One of the principles that has char-
acterized The Washington Post investi-
gative reporting on Watergate from its 
inception has been a rule that nothing 
told a reporter by one source is to he 
published until it can be confirmed by 
yet another Independent source. "If 
one person will tell you," said an in-
vestigative reporter, "then it's not very 
hard to get it from another. There are 
no secrets in Washington." 

As a result of that principle, very lit- 
tie of what The Post has printed allow. 
Watergate has ever been successfully 
refuted by the Nixon administration. 
At the same time, stories that later 
turned out to be true were withheld 
from publication because that second 
source couldn't be found. 

I
The News Business 

But the best of principles often go 
awry, and this is the anatomy of one -
such story, pieced together as best it 
can be without violating those all-im-' 
portant confidences. 

From the outset of the Watergate 
hearings, a familiar refrain among the 
embarrassed Republicans on Capitol 
Hill was that they would eventually 
prove that the Democrats were as 
guilty of "dirty tricks" as the Repub-
licans. 

During John Dean's painful week, 
several Republicans warned their 
Democratic colleagues to contain any 
temptation to smirk, for their ember-
rassing time was soon to come. When 
it didn't materialize by the August re-
cess, notice was served that time 
would be set aside immediately after 
the recess for "Democratic dirty 
tricks." Nothing comparable to the 
Watergate break-in materialized. 

Then, as if out of the blue, a four-
column story marched across the front 
page of The Washington Post of Dec. 
20, its headline declaring: Hunt Tells 
Senate Panel He Spied On Goldwater • 
in '64 on LB.1 Order. 

The story told of E. Howard. Hunt, 
working with other operatives of the 
Central Intelligence Agency, spying on 
Goldwater "well before his nomina-
tion." It said he acted at the instruc-
tion of President Johnson, passed to 

~
Iiunt through an intermediary. nnx- -  

er hitting as saying, "I knew 10 years,,, 
o wh 	fag on" and he added 

ha 	o his within the CLA, and, 
ad told him he was under the 

surveillance of both' agenciefi during 
his disastrous campaign. 

There at last, it seemed, ivas the 
stuff of which bipartisan scandal is 
made. That Hunt, the principal actor 
responsible for so much of Watergate, 
was also involved made it all the more 
compelling a taIt. 

tinfortungtely, the 'buhleas urst 
at The headline then w a s: 

Hash's Role .in 1964 Minor, Hill Unit' 
Told. _..---- 

Thelecond day story acknowledged: 
-"Watergate conspirator E. Howard 

Hunt's alleged 'surveillance' of Sen. 
Barry Goldwater during the 1964 presi-
dential campaign consisted of having a 
secretary pick up press releases, 
speeches, travel schedules and other 
materials at Republican headquarters, 
according to reliable accounts of 
Hunt's secret testimony to the Senate 
Select Watergate Committee." 

So, those who were expecting the 
long-awaited unfolding of the Demo-
cratic version of "dirty tricks" were to 
be disappointed once again. 

Some editors have defended the first 
Post story against the charge that it 
was based on a single source by saying 
that the unnamed source was one, and 
Goldwater was the second. Therefore, -_ 
it has been argued, the story didn't vio-
late the paper's wise principle of re- 
Wring two independent sources. 
The trouble is that Goldwater appar-

ently was not an independent source, . 
but received his information from the - 
same person The Post quoted. Appar-
ently, Goldwater learned of the Hunt 
disclosures from a source within the 
committee and tipped an editor of The 
Post. The editor passed the tip to a re-
porter who wound up facing Goldwa-
ter's source. The reporter then went to 
Goldwater for more elaboration. 

Thus, The Post was in the posture of 
reporting two sources for the story, 
when in fact it had only one, a viola-
tion of its own rule, a rule that had 
served it well for more than a year. 

An explanation has been offered by 
Post editors and reporters, and it is 
that there was no way to tell for ter= 
tain that Goldwater's source was also 
The Post's single source. 

The business of printing stories 
based on anonymous sources is a dicey 
one under the best of circumstances; 
In Watergate, it is an incredibly tricky 
game. Those who know it best develop 
a smell for a bad pitch. 

In this story, waiting a day to check 
further and to learn — as it later be-
came possible to do—the content of the 
transcript would have prevented The 
Post from having to back away from 
the story in 24 hours. 

None of this is to suggest for a mo- 
ment that sordid campaign practices 
among Democrats are not yet to be re-
vealed. Whether they come anywhere 
close to surgical gloves on the hands 
of former CIA agerits in a Republican 
headquarters remains to be seen. 



story was head-d 
14).!apAN cr ALI;>A741.,ft  "'Jatergate Explainable, Baker Says." jPost 12/31/7A The 

story begins: Lil-ist four grafs, marked in blue 

How spying on assingor by the Pentagon or the tapping of 17 Kissinger employees 
or 

and reporters could "justify or explain" Nixon's crimes oe in those specific x instances 

rake right his wrongful by-passing of the authorized federal agencies J-3.:1,1:e-r did not 

go into and when he could and did hide behind the "matter of grave  national importance. 

Because these affairs did become public knolaedge without detriment to any serious 

"inte-_--est" of any kind anCL because the House Judiciary CoaLittee published extensive 

,.1 1211tation on them in July 1874, the claim baker and his comaitee made for them is 

vorthless. For the comoittee it vas an excuse for suppression. For Baker it was a gimwick 

behind which he coulj. Iljde a new step in his _pro.Nixon_ efforts. 

Jaker was asked about his °ailment relating to 	during the hearings, "There  are 

animals crashing around in the forest. I can ILar them but can't see them." tiis response 

1::as cryptic, "I do kno.., )f 	circunstances that 1 think out to be investigatc,: and 

they ought to be disclosed to the country. Someof them do ixvolve national security," 

li-e that "grave" one 110 laid this is -fte one Nixon. invoked in His lioveLber 17 nationally- 

televised ap:,?earance before the kssociated Press 1:inaging Editors' i',.ssociation. In d5ru:ct 

1 nguage this means -E'riat Nixon's claims to #national security" urgencies was also false 

because the skies did not fall on public disclosure. There was flamacc,  to those who do 

dirty things in secret, their dirty works being exposed. The facts made no differnce 

to national security. 

Baker went even further, if with consurniate delicacy, in takinc the Ihite House 

side over a then-current dispute, the corivittee's subpena for evidence iixon sup=xessed. 

Baker's description of the subpena was "extraordinary." huch of tilt su.bpenaed evidence 

was obtainu,• by the house judiciary Comidttee, which began systematic releases of thousands 

of ...)a f,013 of it in July 1974. ii axon earlier relea”ed transcripts of some of the tapes. 

What in "extraoddinary" is the cont:nt, not the subena. .,;refit the partisan house '=lepublicans 

did not alle.P.e irrelevance. 

also extra°, 4nary is the failure of the tress to explain what ''akor was up to in 
.Le 

his• apparent defense ixon 'lieL was su000sod to be investi,zatin.1.. %LA 



i•iore grist  for the 	-ixo hill was 	suziaied. 	destroyed evidenco it 

elaiMd. was not evidence becauso, it also claiEed., it was not r(,levant to The .i.ate:ccate. 
on January 25 

iaker 	shuttlin;; back for bin ap_bassadorshio in Iran t':so weeks after la3C an CIS/ 
ro-oorters 	 (Post 2/15/74) 
/etr,Te/brok,  the story of this de0.,.ruction of tapes./2ubljmhud accounts leave a choice 

betweon L,L1 lying an:: its being its on worst enemy. '21Lese accounts c;ua1rs h43iLL.'s 
S2C1-ir on 

succes::or Uolby.(2ost, Tiraes, ITDost/1/30/74) That Eiuw eon rued having spoko to Colby 

just before the sv,or:,,r was used 	with the Cli not benefittinL: from its use sel.Aks to 

pinpoint the ::;ource of t].1.e look. 

Colby confirmed that th.:,  CIA Linde and kept tapes. i-J-t.) also clE,,imod that idurams7amr2: 

dxztzraymd"ue had periodic destruction of our tapes." his "routine" destruction of 

January 18, 1973, just napf,ened to be the day after Senate 1,ajority Leader Like iiansfi&ld 

wrotc The the (121m l'a(). other aL;cncios in anticipat: of the Senate investigation to ask 

thorn to )reserve all potential QA7.1..derICe 	the CL.'s acknowledgeacmt of the hnfieli 

letter was zaxthaucz4pdit; "signed by the CIA on the 17th" or the day it was written 

wi(1 the day beforc the traps destruction, a CIL srokesr,an at first claiged that the 

1..lansfield letter did not arrive until four days late, thu 22nd. -;11en. the CIA 1Lfarned of 

the e.xlier date it Ilithdrcr, this statement and said aixxila it would ailir.t1-  ,try 

to pin down what happened. 

Neither this nor the CBS r-port ..Ghat the Ci_11.'s secret taping may have included 

conversations with i:jxon (LI.' 1/30/74) scale the news again. ibcccpt for a one-time 

.0Jedzi story. (Post 2/22/74) 

It was his"judgeuent" after examination of a "voluminous..," files delivered by the 

CL. February 21, including logs, notes and memoranda, that no atorgate or .Pre:.:idential 

conversations were involvnd. 

"Someone is trying to blot l smoke around," ho said after this exaLination anu that of 

dozens of :tit/losses, including CIA. officials. 

News acou-nt di_d not remark on the coincidence ilts( the tilain6, 	destruction of 

these twoes at the time of the first tiatxgate trial9  into Janm,ry 1975. On February 

14, 1974 the CIA .:old the Post's Laurence Stern "that the Jan. 18 date rc 'may not be 



Baker also issued a wxumgmdx st:onL; denial - of what had not been reported. Democratic 

Seantor Daniel Inoye wrote to ask him if colson w( s:.0 cooperating with the 'epubltcan 
7. 

minority xklia after havin avoided testimony by the claim to 'onst-dtuional ,.:unity. (Post 3/2' 
Baker's  

I add emphasis to hf_ghli/'ht i&li wrong T4pasis, di 'ls of what had not been alleged: 

"golson is not cooperating  with ne or the com ge." 

The charge is that (jolson had net "quietly anC7_ on numerous accoasions" eith 

Thompson, not -,,q1ker, and of Thompson-Colson "collaboration," not Uolson's with -'1aker 

or the comiittes. 

Denial of what had been repprted rather than what had not been was never issued. 

Senator Jeicher, also a lepublican, seems to have seen through these devices. 

Ih al he made a demand that Colson be called as a witness to ols;,?r up the "controversy," 

"A spokesman for Baker acknowledged"Lareh 29 28 "thatBaker and Uolson had been in contact 

but he said the issue was one of 'semantics." (Post 3/29/74) Thompson, who had not been 

"available" two days earlier, was when -aker needed 
dr  
hirq to take the qcicher heat. Ae 

=Rime confirmed he had talked to 'olson "several" times since September 19'A( including 
in Uolson's own office. Besides this they had been in phone contact. In declining to 

discuss the substunce of these conversations, Thompson described their subject as "totally" 

1 
CIA. His meetings with Colson 	 a in his own Zic was without Athsr a con, itee aiber or 

another staff member present. 

Thc"seantics"tr  eed out to be Baker's ex.ploitation of the description "collaborated." 

Baker admitted the Colson contacts. His spokesman put it this way,"In essence that's 

,ilhat we're saying - 'that there has been contact but there's no collaboration going on." 

Post 3/29/73) 

Weicher's demand for a full commitbee hearing one woult.', n,:vor have known this 

from Baker's quoted comments or those of his "spokesmen." 



correct' as the tilLie the tapes were detsroyed." 

That the CIA doesn't keep the records it keeps or doesn't tell th= truth about them 

plus the timely or 	tape destruction advanced Baker' :s cause. 
larch 19 

Jack ,:-'nderson finally re=ted what would be obvious in any analysis of that was 

going on, that Baker"has been dealing x±itik behind the scones with" Colson "in a joint 

effort ti implicate the C.:mtral Intelligence .agency in the IhItergate break-in and cover-up." 

(Post 3/19/74) 

dhilc Jolson had used his uonstitutional right against self-inerivdnation to avoid 

testifying before the committee he has been collaborating quietly with Baker' top 

cominittee aide, 'red `Thompson, in -= de agate attenDt to shift more of the Watergate 

blame to 	CIA. Colson has also been in touch with the Lhite house on this calk angle," 

aretu,ing suspicions thep "ploy" was "to divert public attention from President :dixon'S 

own n.tergate role." 
promised 

Baker's staff denied a "diversion" and portim4±1.6)4 a "report" that would be a "bombshell." 

This promise and other planted plugs for Baker's report preeeeded his parch 24 

"Face the iiation" appearance and mere plugs 'for it. With this buildup he used the 
his 'extensive" 

nation ride TV broadest to plug ix report. 
Anhbout 
',hose "animals crashing around" on the ABC "Issues can .:._nswers progari he identi- 

:-5ne 
fled as/the iring*mguxxsozimg PenAltgan's spying on assinger. 2ut there is and he suo,ested 

no CIik connetion. 

Why would the w,hite house and CR1LPs undertale to cover it up with this elaborate 

scheme of fund-raising," dangerouJ as -that wan to Nixon, if the UatertYate was a CIA job? 

-Liaker's non-response takes up about an eighth of the transcript of the hour-long show. 

He was not sugesting.  a "6even says in hay scenario." 

Baker' own scenario 	pretty good. The /ext day the 'Pest carried E. page-one story 

headed "Baker Probes Possible Ties Between 014 and 'Jatergate." The carryover was about 

t. :o-thirds of a page. Lawrence heyer' load is this"closed-door investigation" of Baker's. 

2ebruary 20, Baker's honcho Thonson had yeeDarc4d a memo itemizing 16 =answered 

subjecto of requests to the cIP,. One of those was for "any previous relationship, contact 



or refe...ence in the filer to Bob idoodnard." heyer then wrote, "itccording to Baker, he 

had_ recuiv4. information -from a source he declined to disclose that .;.00dward has a6reed 

with icolpfrt jj1 . ettlett...to be l apiropriately g•atefuil for information...inodward and 

-jernstefw, who .;:tot with Joker on ,a21.. 30, said. that Baker to-1U them he lied ii.4fornation 

that 'Aoodward has agreed with Bennett to 'go easy" on his comnu.i.y aria the CL L in 

exchange for illiorLiation. Both reporters denied that any such ..,oceement slid been L.a,de... 

Bennett (1.:ni(:(5_ having told Baker or ayono else that ho and 4oduard had say utxeement.. 

te 
• • 

d.iat Iiennett was a I.:Cod:ward source he is quoted as confirming. only not a deal. 

on :i1,-that with his aggair/dug on TV, where he is an effective perfor2o6., Baker 

denied ulterior motives. "I um not trying to develop a theory, " he in Leyer i s 

"beistled„" "I am not trying to bail out the President. I an not ti-Tin,i.; to lynch the 

CIA." idl he was doing is "pursuing the facts." 

had. already given .:■rv-in a 'fair sized rw,)ort." 

-Zext the-re Va. the ;story ;.bout a alk agent helping 1.1rs. James ficOord destroy some 

of her hasband t : papers (Post 3/27/74) that, according to electronic news accounts, 

could 'link iUiuith th!..! (Q:L. rilhat had to be done when he had retired for a Etarias 

crAr,•cv there? 

It had hapi.iened. lune 21 and 22, 1972. The 80-year-old friend, a ULL contact, :bee 

jennington, did help her burn en accumulation after borlb threats. But what really 

na'oponod and how it could have was not reported. 

'SS the United Statos .if-ttorney's oflice had been less concerned with protecting 

concerned with roscutine; it would have obtained a search warrant for 

against Ilcjerd early on the morning of June 17. It never LUd. 1.4;ciord has an accuimiation 

of cli-o:pings. 	in also a security nut, not only a scoutity specialist. I understand. 

frwa ;=.25:vate souree in a Dc,sition to hpow that °Cord regularly coIlucted the used 

ty-Ixorriter ribbons iron llepu.-calcan offices auLL birened thehi porsonally at hone • Ile was 

a-.2re3te, L with an unhurne(I stor on hand. as  regarded. the tpers 	a firs hz,:zard if 

ho.,40 wore be:A:Jed so hi. tolA his wife to bEren themA auci the ribbons. 

She threw too mich onto the fireplace at one time. Th: ribbons, instead of btrindi.w. 



readily, colabiDed with th(_. packed paper to smoke the whole place up. ',Then smflomem 

.II .1 ton came in on t is cca. he12,Jd1rs. heUorcL out in; also Dade a vrbal report to 

Tamara Osborne, a .,ioCord friend and dir,:ctor of Cll. security. Osborne put it into a 1-.4 

hf: aid not give superiors WliCh th: asked for all 1:;atergate Llatoials. 'oca=e he did 

not regard this as baterate mterial usborne did not turn it in. a younL: employee 

reported Osborne. UL, neJiug a scapegoat, forced Osborne into early retiranent.At AN 
14 

i:4cCord was worried about his att. 80-yuar-old friend's heart condition and the pos-

sibility of , Itarb he recarded as PennLigton harasment causin a heart attack. 

Thwapson, uith no II.212ber:; or the cottee present, hailed licCord amid: 

Iazge:43coxznz into a secret session. L'ernard Pensterwald, 	then cCord's attorney, 

was present. nen I questioned him about this he described r-hom-oson's reiteration of 

the same meaninglessness ho peened to be reading for a paper he did not show ',AcCord 

or his counsel. On the third smnh of thee secret sessions Pensterwald told P3ompsen 

bluntly that this had to be some hind of childishness and it had to stop. ,aead what 

you are using, all of it, or we leave. -Load if you issue another subpena, you'd better 

have a live senator present or we won,t be. Daeh, who was present, told Tholimpon to 
that in 

read the document. Ea'ring no choice j'hompson did. 4't was no more sinister than xi= 
meat 

th-,  excite/ sx= loCord's Iriadwptmmmimixhoxxhashzomaltat records of his wbloly reported 
were burned. 
retire/aent/ 'hompson ought to Liak this 1 - ear that "cCord was trying to hide his CIL 

past when it was publicly known, lam the Fla and the Oh had records of it, and days after 

it was in the Dapersi 

That ended 2horapson's harassing of the i.LoCords. (lay notes 3/28/74) 

'icCord charged Baker with alenting these prejUdicial stories in a three-page ltter 

to the mate Judiciary Conlittee. Ik,her denied personally leakir; t e story. kPost W28/74) 

1,icCord included the allocation that Laker was "seetInc a diversion for the President." 

ath Thompson alone _n some of these "investigations," while reaching inside the mind 
source and 

of another is not possible, ther "cOord's charges about/intent are not without some confir- 

mation. Le did not charge another correlation. Thie riforxpmhz leaked non-sensation was 

almost two years old. It was not leaked in all that time, when so mach was. 't was leaked 



ri 

after former Watergate prosecutor .=?ilbert was nominated by Nixon to be United states 

Itrtorney for the Dist....ict of Columbia and the end of the month before the hearings on 

his mmiacatima confirmation hearings, which bei.:;an i t rpri1. The phoney churLes r ,f 1:c;Cord 

vidonco destruction masked itaz 	failur: to do th,:: obvious, get a search warrant 

for iicCord's horse and oI.:ce of business. In the home he would have found much money 

easily traced to CalL'Et en 6 an abundance of expensive, sophisticated CIFELP electronic 

equi,)ment. P.,1 he requestea a search warrant he would have had no difficulty getting one. 

Probable causi,, was obvious. 	he done it at any time in the succeedinf months he would 
disposed of 

still have found the CREI'IF money and Daeathrza bu,a-inL; tear, which neither licCord zbExtmoopli 

until seveval months later. 

Lith the pas in of tine, 	the press focus cute z.--ouse judiciary Committee's 

i:::pc,,v,ehlnen; hearings various aspects of the ielzer Q...thrges that somehow The Watacgate was 

a CIA story, inference they did Nixon. in, sdyed in the oapers awl in columns. After 

of sort snaffled a plea and avoided a trial and after '.3a5t released what Uolson had told 

him it received renewed. attention, :11rte ilssociated. Press r uotcC 	unname.: "official 

conrse in a iiay 31 story, sayinc- that"Bennett aid pass to his case officer at Cliff and 

not u ti.l July 10,1972j somoi.informatoon. It was looleid at and Helms was one who did 

look at it,But 	hearsay and, in the opinion of the agency officials who saw it, 

added. nothing 	ti substantive to the information that had already been pass al on so it was 

not LI (.:(liately relayed either to the 	or the congressional oversight corittees." 

„fiat 3ennett aid report three weeks too lute to be prompt — if this was his first 

re,Dort to his (fC superiors — 	do not Iznow. But what we do know that Bennett could 

have said, in earlier chapters, is not what had been reported anywhere and is not at 

all as here described. i t is precisely the hind of inforoation -6aker pretended ho was 

looking for. it was more readily available to him than it was to we lie was not interested 

in it because very simply it would have hurt iii yon, not helped hiras 	 not 

learning about the 	j.21_11-Br's purpose. That Bennett had personal Mi. and LILItergate 

involvement was publicly available 	before Baker's coamittbee existed. .11a6_ his 

real inter: been on " e 	 onfornation" he ,.rout 0_ no.; 	joined in 	Bennett's 

depov,i.ro-ions. 



-1.;h:.? rest 0 this, inclucang the leak to L, iuU part of the buildup for 

the Bak:r "r -oort." 

As 	was a wanaup for the lock to the 1,-2, so also wao the LY story a lEak for 

what was next 14.=slEed. The r,.: war: newspaper diLlcussion of the coinkf "Ikdrer" ri:port uzi.xed 

in with what the comritteci L:, r,l1port - acid- say. BELer wac ciuthto6.as sayiai .; "aft. 

C:i:L1 files" that while h 	conclusions "were not e::.actly oarallel to Colson's 

1.oftve "acne sLdlarity," (tar-us 6/26/74) 

Disclosure that - allegedly -"Testf.,Eflony indicatinc; that a C.2Litl'al Intallizence 
an 

official rocoliEnd.cd" Hunt's eLploymont by liullen was onooeh to aaho xOage- 

OW-) *"079T 	a..Larauton the .act that Baker woulj lot his r..port out duly 2. (ht 7/2/74) 

Dad_ testified in a caner that coult: be construed 	way mor:: than a year 

earlier the alld. iac 	not quite a sensation. But that the story i l lea:: bec,,ins ith 

the ..iuotecl. -Noras5  .:Qrds of no rual consequence, for a page-one story is indicative of 

;:he 	tere:-;t -Lip.kt:..r had 'molt in hi:; 

There was no plystery about its conent. Copies were distributer, in ..“]'.vacice narked 

in ly116.-lf:tt:2 capital letters, "Era "Er[bargoe,1 for Release 9 .11.;q. July 2." 

Uhat was news La not indicated as not '0,., 5.1t in L'ala:r i s report. 	written in a• 

way ;lost r 	 tala:. to be 81-. account of the ro'oe5.-t t  content. Als newe waa the 
of three 

n.alessaildnimUI.b. official t"iLut are deleted from thk.: r,:port awe th.. st:.,terient thLt '21:er 

"drev upon" their nerios in.ifLi r,i)ort. One was Bwinetvo "case ofZicer,' another the 

'hief of the cover staff' ai11. the third their i' ttrea Bo boss houard Osborn9  who had been 

s,curity director. 11(.! hac: also been licCord's friend. 

Two days be:Ler,: the release jedzi woz.1 on "'ace the iiation." 	lifid read the 1-ei)ort, 

Ills clx.Lp3nt, that he held_ no "bonbshells," is all tradfx.cstateraent, 

suiziary of thk,. report aftel,' Dilease 13,ttat "There isoi.t..i.J.nce to sufLest the 

Cin know far more about the activities of 'aatersate conspirator 	liow.-.Lra hunt, .jr., 

than its officials have over disclosed, a lon4.;-sc:crot report by" Lot:1:er says. (Y2ost 7/5/74) 

'2he ..ef;st 	2 ;_er lxv,p-one play agaLi with wore than a half-page on the 	The 

rw-ri a ?..:.ory begins by saying the 'aker 5.-e-oort a ys "The C;:ntral intollignee i.ganoy may have 



known in advance of plane for break-ins at the u offices of Daniel Ellsberg's 

psychiatrist and the Democratic :National GoLnittee's Waterate headquarters." 

How far from certain the statements in this report is indicated by the kukalitxalk 

eijat-column headline on the inoide-ge Interpretative story by Laurence Stern, "Pew 

Conclusions 'riven by ljaker on CIA, L.L:tergate Tie." The headline is fair. The report 

says little and proves nothing relevant to the thrust of the whole idea that thu 

somehow bo,foytrapped the al. ost-guiltless 

Time mks.azine (7/1 5/74) foun6. "disconcerting i,uestions about CIA participation' but 

no evidence that the agency either Dianned or executed the .,atrLate ox ration. If 

yin, the agency was aparently a victim of White Hous unchinrtions." It also 

reported that "41ftez r,:a(an; the report Senator Sam Ervin...said that he had learned 

nothing new about the CIA role." The old man gave point to his !.lild cohmmt by what the 

aker operation was designAl to a cover ovee, that "Uatergate came directly out of" CYYP13  

"with the assistance of certain White louse aides." 

In keeping Ifith the imagi the potential republican camdidat: for 2residont in 1 976 

wantec, to project, the image of a young ane. vigorous men, liaher is shown ridin 

a motor cycle. 

The picture tells it as it is. The whole Baker operation was public relations. it 

was not factual. It was not an investigation. But it was a professional, successful 

operation ofnthe type that couLl have been visualized in the Colson-"agruder Iioftiger 

memo on the Vbite House "pa firm" project. 

It was a r4o.dison livonue job, not a Senate report. 

it deserved to gass from the neus as fast as it did. But the report itself was not 

the t ing. What counted ww; the months of attention Baker and his unproven imputations 

received. 

There was no say of taking this from the public mind. 

,uld there was no complaint that 'aker's report had not lived up to its billing. 

In its purpose, to help -axon while promotin Baker as a derring-do investigator who 

had the guts to tackle even the sacred CIA, it was a big success. 
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